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Tel: (767) -448-2401 Ext 3282, 3211 Government Headquariers
Fax: ~ (767)-448-7999 Kennedy Avenue
Roseau

Commonwealth of Dominica
August 7% 2002

Ms. Catherine Vallee
Regional Coordinator
Climate Change

o Mexico City

Dear Ms. Vallee

Greetings from the Commmonwealth of Dominica.

The Government of the Commonwealth of Dominica is pleased to provide its
endorsement and support for  the project proposal entitled “Expedited Financing of
Climate Change FEnabling Activities (Phase II)", which was prepared by the
Environmental Coordinating Unit of the Ministry of Agriculture and the Environment.

Tt is our sincere hope that the project will be given the fullest consideration.

Sincerely

Raymond Austrie
GEF National Focal Point

....................................

Albert Bellot
National Climate Change Coordmator

Ce.  Jennifer Britton, UNV Programme Manager, Sub-regional Office for Barbados
and the OECS
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